

Dr. G. Anuradha



Designation : Associate Professor
E-Mail ID : ganuradha@vrsiddhartha.ac.in
Contact at : C154, Department of Computer Science and Engineering,
 Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,
 Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph. D (Computer Science and Engineering)

2016, Andhra University, Visakhapatnam

M. Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)

Andhra University, Visakhapatnam

B. Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)

Andhra University, Visakhapatnam

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2017 – Till Date	Associate Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
2010-2017	Associate Professor	GMRIT, Rajam
2005-2010	Assistant Professor	GMRIT, Rajam

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research:

- Data mining
- Machine Learning

Courses Taught

- Data Analytics
- Information retrieval System
- M commerce
- Compiler design
- Web Technologies
- Theory of computation

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.co.in/citations?user=rjcOxE8AAAAJ&hl=en
Scopus	https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=58702798200
ORCID	https://orcid.org/0009-0002-6003-3798

Funded Research Projects

Completed	01
On-going	NIL
Applied	02

Patents

Granted	1
Published	03
Filed	01

Invited Talks

No. of Invited Talks	02
-----------------------------	----

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	20
International / National Level Seminars	06
International / National Level Conferences	20
Workshops	20
Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses	05
Webinars	15

Professional Bodies Membership Details

- Computer Society of India (CSI)
- Indian Society for Technical Education (ISTE)
- ACM Member(SIGAI)

(Dr. G. Anuradha)
